



M.RAJALINGAM

S/O A.Murugesan, Posiyampatty,
Manjapulipatty (Po),
Chinthamanipatty (Via),
Kadavur (Tk), Karur (Dt).
Pin Code: 621 301

ranithmsrn@gmail.com

Mobile :(+91)9047318366

OBJECTIVES

It is looking for the opportunity and competitive environment to grow along with the organization which can utilize my technical skills, knowledge, dedication and hard work.

EDUCATION

Year	Course	Percentage	Institution	Board/University
2014	M.S.W (M & P)	75%	Jamal Mohammed college, Trichy	Bharathidasan University
2012	B.A Eng	62%	Govt.Arts college, Karur	Bharathidasan University
2008	D.T.Ed	-	Thozhilathibar Teacher Training Institute, Trichy.	State Board
2006	HSS	81%	Marist Hr.Sec school, Karur.	State Board
2004	SSLC	77%	Marist Hr.Sec school, Karur.	State Board

AWARDS

2014

JAMAL MOHAMMED COLLEGE

Awarded with first prize in Master of social work.

PAPER PRESENTATION & PARTICIPATIONS

- 2013 **HOLY CROSS COLLEGE**
Participated in the “**Training on Human Rights to Professional College Students**”.
- 2013 **JAMAL MOHAMMED COLLEGE**
One Day National Conference on “**GROWTH PERSPECTIVE OF SOCIAL WORK PROFESSION IN THE CHANGING SCENARIO**” in Jamal Mohammed College
(Presented a paper on “**Mental Health of Rural Adolescents At Vaalvarmangalam**”)
- 2014 **HOLY CROSS COLLEGE**
Participated in the National Conference of “**Psychological and Social Development of Adolescents and their Impact in the Society**”.
- 2015 **SNMV COLEGE, Coimbatore**
Participated in the two days National Conference on “**Faculty Development Programme**”(FDP).

PROJECTS IN MSW

- 2014 A Study on “**Self esteem among rural adolescents in Posiyampatty**”.

PROFESSIONAL INTERNSHIPS

Medical & Psychiatric field

- ⊕ Under went one month **Concurrent Field Work Training** in the rehabilitation department in **Bishop Dhiel Rehabilitation Home**, Trichy (Dec 11 – Feb 28).
- ⊕ Under went one month “**Concurrent Field Work Training** in the psychiatric department in **Saranya hospital**, Trichy (July 11 – Sep 15).
- ⊕ Under went one month “**Block Placement Training** in the psychiatric department in **INSTITUTE of Mental Health** at Kilpauck, Chennai (Mar 1 – Mar 25).

- ⊕ Under went one month “**Concurrent field work training**” in the health education department in “**Trichy diabetes speciality centre**”, Trichy (Dec 17 – Feb 22).

COMMUNITY SERVICE AND VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

- 2013 **JAMAL MOHHAMED COLEGE**
Participated in the Rural Camp for one week in BOTHAVUR
Acted as a leader for Cultural Group.
(Village Cleaning, Awareness creation, Eye checkup, General checkup and etc.)
- 2013 Organized a mass Awareness on “**Stick the Black stickers in Bike headlights**”
in MANNARPURAM.
- 2013 Conducted Community Awareness Programme on “**Child Acts and laws Awareness**” in MUSURI.
- 2013 Participated Awareness Programs in “**Drama and Mime**” at JAMAL B.Ed
College.

ADDITIONAL & TECHNICAL CERTIFICATES

- 2010 **GOVERNMENT ARTS COLLEGE**

Participated in One Year Diploma “**Computer – Cum – Internet Literacy Programme**” conducted by Government of TamilNadu.
- 2011 **NIIT**

Participated in Business Processing Outsourcing (BPO) course at Karur
- 2012 Have acquired working knowledge in MS Office, Internet and SPSS

EXTRA CURRICULAR CERTIFICATES

2006 Awarded with School level Cricket winner team in Marist Higher secondary School conducted by Tamilnadu Government.

2011 **GOVERNMENT ARTS COLLEGE**

Participated in the NATIONAL SERVICE SCHEME for Seven Days Special Camp Programme on the “**Healthy Youth for Healthy India**” in ATHUR Village Karur.

2011 Participated at the College Level “**Yoga Programme**” in Government Arts College Karur.

COMPETENCIES

- ⊕ Organized, resourceful and well structured at work.
- ⊕ Honest, Sincere with a high level of Integrity.
- ⊕ Self confident, motivated.

INTEREST & HOBBIES

- ⊕ Reading Newspapers
- ⊕ Reading books (All Medical & psychiatric social work books)
- ⊕ Listening to music and songs
- ⊕ Playing games such as cricket and volleyball
- ⊕ Dancing

EXPERIENCE SUMMARY

2014–2015	GANGAROO TRUST	Trichy
	Worked as a Social Worker for 6 months (May 2014 – Oct 2014)	
2014 -2015	BOSCH Skill India - BLS NGO	Trichy
	Working as a Skill Trainer for School and college Dropout Students Since November 2014 to July 2015.	

PERSONAL PROFILE

- 1) Age** : 26
- 2) Gender** : Male
- 3) Marital Status** : Unmarried
- 4) Community** : Urali Govunder
- 5) Nationality** : Indian
- 6) Father's Name** : A. Murugesan
- 7) Mothers Name** : M. Seerangammal

DECLARATION

I hereby solemnly affirm that all the details provided above are true to the best of my knowledge and belief and that at all times, I shall carry myself in a manner that lends dignity to the organization and worthy enough of the person.

Place: Trichy

Date: 22.01.2016

M.RAJALINGAM